
Lent, Susan 

From: 	 Ptasznik, Elizabeth M [EPtasznik@ameren.comJ 
Sent: 	 Thursday, December 20, 2012 5:30 PM ' .. 
To: 	 Lyon, Fred 
Cc: 	 Maglio, Scott A; Elwood, Thomas B; Blair, Kenneth W; Hoehn, Michael G; Kremer, Gregory S 
Subject: 	 Callaway SG lSI Report RAI Response Clarification (TAC No. ME9087) 
Attachments: Callaway AU AVB Wear 1R18_R1.xlsx.xlsx· . 

Dear Mr. 

and I work for Tom Elwood. Below you find a response to your in red. If you 
let me know. 

Liz Ptasznik 

314~225-1720 

From: Blair, Kenneth W 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 9:00 PM 
To: Elwood, Thomas B; Ptasznik, Elizabeth M 
Cc: Brownawell, David R 
Subject: RE: Callaway SG 151 Report RAI Response Clarification (TAC No. ME90S7) 

1. 	 In the response to RAI #1, the licensee stated the following: 
"The only anomaly noted was a buckled screen sector in SG B. Specifically, two buckles were noted 
on one of the loose-parts trapping screen sectors (the sector directly below the feedwater nozzle at the 
top of downcomer.)" 

It is the staff's understanding that these sentences are referring to a section of the loose-parts trapping 
screen directly below the feedwater nozzle, which has been buckled (Le., bent, wrinkled, deformed) in 
two places, and according to records, were existing prior to the 2011 SG inspections. Please confirm if 
our understanding is correct. 

Yes. This is correct 

2. 	 In the SG tube inspection report dated May 17, 2012, the licensee states that the plugging limit was set 
at 28 percent through wall and that 29 tubes were removed from service due to anti-vibration bar (A VB) 
wear. 

Upon review of the AVB wear indication tables provided in the RAI response from Nov 15, 2012, it 
appears to the staff that there are only 25 tubes that meet the 28 percent plugging limit. Please clarify. 

The attached spreadsheet is provided to show the 29 Plugged tubes from Callaway Refueling Outage 
1 R18. Please refer to the first tab titled "All SGS AVB Wear". Note that there are 26 tubes that are 
plugged due to wear >=28% with 3 additional tubes which were plugged due to having 4+ AVBs 
engaged with high wear. 

• 	 SGB 
o 86-68 - AVB wear of 6,27,24,24, 14 %TW (AV2 thru AV6) 
o 88-78 - AVB wear of 6,26,24, 17, 11 %TW (AV2 thru AV6) 

• 	 SGC 
o 95-73 - AVB wear of 7,26,25,27,21 %TW (AV2 thru AV6) 
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KENNETH W. BLAIR JR. 
Steam Generator & RV Intemals Engineer 
r.314.974.8862 
F. 573.676.4334 

kblair@ameren.com 

From: Lyon, Fred 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:24 PM 
To: Elwood, Thomas B 
Cc: 'Maglio, Scott A' 
Subject: Callaway SG lSI Report RAI Response Clarification (TAC No. ME90S7) 

Tom, the ESGB staff reviewed the RAI response from Callaway, dated Nov 15, 2012, regarding the 2011 
steam generator (SG) tube inspection report and have two questions for clarification. An email response is 
fine. 

1. 	 In the response to RAI #1, the licensee stated the following: 
"The only anomaly noted was a buckled screen sector in SG B. Specifically, two buckles were noted 
on one of the loose-parts trapping screen sectors (the sector directly below the feedwater nozzle at the 
top of downcomer.)" 

It is the staffs understanding that these sentences are referring to a section of the loose-parts trapping 
screen directly below the feedwater nozzle, which has been buckled (i.e., bent, wrinkled, deformed) in 
two places, and according to records, were existing prior to the 2011 SG inspections. Please confirm if 
our understanding is correct. 

2. 	 In the SG tube inspection report dated May 17, 2012, the licensee states that the plugging limit was set 
at 28 percent through wall and that 29 tubes were removed from service due to anti-vibration bar (AVB) 
wear. 

Upon review of the AVB wear indication tables provided in the RAI response from Nov 15, 2012, it 
appears to the staff that there are only 25 tubes that meet the 28 percent plugging limit. Please clarify. 

Fred 

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering 
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and 
archival. Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. 
Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. Ifyou have received 
this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any 
computer. Ameren Corporation 
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